Diane Giese — Zel Bowman-i.aberge- Sandy Moore- Bill Hahn - Peter Lammert

SELECT BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 5 P.M. & 5:30 P.M.
REGULAR MEETING: 6:00 P.M,

IN-PERSON AT 13 VALLEY STREET

LIVE STREAMING AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE OR BY VISITING:
https://www.townhallstreams.com/towns/thomaston_me

CAN'T ATTEND A MEETING? PLEASE SUBMIT QUESTIONS/CONCERNS TO THE TOWN MANAGER AT:
kgeorge@thomastonmaine.gov

EXECUTIVE SESSION 5 P.M.,

Pursuant to MRS Title 1, §405 (6A) to review personnel matters.
EXECUTIVE SESSION 5:30 P.m,

Pursuant to MRS Title 36, §841, to review a hardship/abatement request.
REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

To review the dispensary renewal application of Cannabis Cured Dispensary, LLC, located at 151 New
County Road, pursuant to Thomaston tand Use Ordinance, Chapter 7, Section 716.16.7.3

3. APPROVE THE MINUTES OF: September 26, 2022
4. APPROVE THE WARRANTS

5. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

6. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

7. TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES UPDATE

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS




9. OLD BUSINESS
A. Update on the George C. Hall land swap option agreement per John Fancy.
10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Confirm the Town Manager’s appointment of Jared Porter as Recreation Director.

B. Consider for approval the appointments of Kathleen Hennessey Arey and Michaela Smith to the
Recreation Committee,

C. Review for approval the amended Ambulance Billing Write Off Policy.

D. Approve the ambulance write offs through 1/20/22 of $13,923.91.

E. Review for approval the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the Fire-EMS Building project.
F. Discuss planning a Volunteer Recognition event.

G. Schedule next annual Comprehensive Plan Review workshop for Monday, December 12™ at 5

p-m.
11. ADJOURN
Upcoming Dates:

Tuesday, Oct. 18 6 p.m. Planning Board
Wednesday, Oct. 19t 9 a.m. Watts Block Trustees
Thursday, Oct. 20t 9 a.m. Economic Development Committee
Tuesday, Oct. 24t 6 p.m. Select Board Meeting

Extended Voter Registration Office hours until 7 p.m.
Wednesday, Oct. 25t 5 p.m. Cemetery Trustees Meeting

6 p.m. Planning Board Ordinance Workshop
Wednesday, Oct. 26t 6 p.m. Thomaston Green Workshop #3
Thursday, Oct. 27 5:30 p.m. Recreation Committee Meeting

7 p.m. OHSTT Solid Waste Board Meeting
Monday, Oct. 31% Halloween! Town Offices closing at 4 p.m. for Recreation Department Trunk or

Treat event. Trunk or Treat from 4:30-5:30 p.m. in the field adjacent to the
Municipal Building.



TOWN of

THOMASTON

Memo

To:  Selectboard & Town Manager
From: John Fancy
Date: September 5, 2022

Re:  Town/Hall Land Swap

An option for the George Hall/Town land swap was approved by the Board on
September 12", however, George Hall Co. has requested a written
confirmation from the Code Office and acknowledgement by the Town
Manager that the Town will not require approval from the Town Planning
Board to excavate in the added/swapped parcel. To be certain the Town was
on solid legal standing to agree to this an attorney has been consulted. A copy
of his letter and the proposed letter to the George Hali Co. are attached.



TOWN OF THOMASTON
13 VALLEY STREET
THOMASTON, MAINE 04861-0299
TEL: (207) 354-6107

DATE

William S. Reinhardt, Vice President
George Hall and Sons, Inc.

P.O. Box 506

Rockland, ME 04841-0506

RE: Quarry Expansion

Dear Bill,

This letter is to confirm that the Town of Thomaston wiil not require any
approvals or permits for your proposed expansion of the existing quarry located on
Beechwood Street onto the parcel of land you acquired from the Town of Thomaston
provided any expansion meets the requirements of the Maine Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP). Please see enclosed letter from Levesque Law, with

its reference to Thomaston’s Land Use Ordinance, as supporting documentation for our
decision.

Respectfully,
Kara George William Wasson
Town Manager Code Enforcement Officer |

THE TOWN OF THOMASTON IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER



Levesque Law
242 Main Street
P.O. Box 425
Damariscotta, Maine 04543

David Levesque (207) 563-7416
david@levesquelaw.com

September 30, 2022

Kara George

Town of Thomaston
Thomaston Municipal Building
13 Valley Street

Thomaston, ME 04861

Re: Expansion of George C. Hall & Sons’ Quarry

Dear Ms. George:

I was asked to provide you with my opinion whether George C. Hall & Sons’ (“Hall™)
requires planning board approval to expand its existing quarry into an abutting parcel of land which
Hall acquired from the Town of Thomaston. My research indicates that an expansion could be
done without any new or additional approval or permit from the Town.

Hall’s existing quarry and his newly acquired land are both located in Zone Rl - Rural
Residential and Farming District Zone — which does not currently allow for mineral extraction.
Since Hall’s quarry operated prior to the current zoning regulations were enacted, the use is
grandfathered per Thomaston’s Land Use Ordinance Chapter 10, § 1003.

If the two abutting parcels of land were combined into one singular parcel via warranty
deed, Hall could presumably continue to use the land for quarrying under the non-conforming use
ordinance. As per the definitions in § 1003, Hall would simply be using more “footprint of a
ground area devoted to a particular use,” which would allow for the expansion of the quarry
without any new permissions from the Town.

Additionally, § 1003 states that “changes which either meet the dimensional standard or
which cause no further increase in the linear extent of nonconformance shall not be considered to
increase nonconformity.” In other words, even if the newly acquired land does not meet the
dimensional standard of the existing permit, it may still be used as a quarry without additional

Planning Board approval so long as the expansion causes no further increase in the linear extent
of the non-conformance.

In any case, Hall must meet the requirements of the Maine Department of Environmental
Protection (“DEP”), including all approval and pémmits required by them. Thomaston town
officials’ responsibility for the quarry would be limited to the Code Enforcement Officer’s duty to
investigate allegations of DEP violations, and to report such violations to the DEP.



In sum, it is my opinion that if the parcel of land currently used as a quarry is joined to
Hall’s newly acquired and abutting piece of land via warranty deed, there is no indication that
Planning Board approval is necessary to expand the quarry.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
s/David Levesque

David Levesque



Town of Thomaston, Maine

Select Board
13 Valley Street « Thomaston ME 04861-3818 « (207) 354-6107

Bigpengary Licenge

In a duly authorized and noticed meeting held on the 11tk day of
October 2022 the Select Board of Thomaston, Maine voted to approve a local

Dispensary License to:

Cannabis Cured Dispensary, LLC

To operate a

Ostore Ocultivation Facility DManufacturing Facility IZDispensary

Located at 151 New County Road, Thomaston, ME, Map-Lot: 208-19.

Town of Thomaston Select Board

Diane Giese, Chair

William Hahn, Vice Chair

Peter Lammert

Zel Bowman-Laberge

Sandra Moore

Date Issued: October 11, 2022

Expiration Date: October 11, 2023

This license expires one year after issuance date. A renewal application must be
approved before that date to continue operation.

This License Must Be Displayed In Public View In Your Establishment During Business Hours



OFFICE or
MARIJUANA POLICY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Maine Medical Marijuana Program
Dispensary Local Authorization Form

This Local Authorization Form must be completed by the host municipality where a dispensary registration certificate applicant intends to
locate one or both of its registered premises. The authorized local official responsible for completing this Form must return it to the Office of
Marijuana Policy at Licensing. OMP@maine.gov or 162 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333.

If the authorized local official in receipt of this Form has not recently met with the Office of Marijuana Policy to discuss the’
local authorization process and OMP’s expectations for completion of this Form, please contact the Director of Licensing,
at Licensing. OMP@maine.gov or (207) 624-7530, prior to filling it out.

Section 1(a): Required information for all applicants for dispensary registration certificate.
Business Legal Name Business DBA
Cannabis Cured Dispensary LLC

Dispensary Phone
207-835-4355

Primary Contact Person

Primary Contact Email
Malina E. Dumas, Esq.

malina.dumas@dentons.com

Physical Address of the Proposed Dispensary Registered Premises City State Zip
151 New County Road Thomaston ME 04861
Mailing Address City State Zip
1308 Clinton Ave Beaton ME 04901

Municipality

Tax Map # : i Tax Lot # - - S S

Owmer of Record of the Physical Location Listed Above S - Bl

Date Local Authorization Form Presented to the Municipality

Date Local Authorization Form Approved by Municipality

 Dispensary authorized activities to be conducted listed in section 1: T |
Indicate at al] authorized activities the applicant intends to conduct at the registered premises to be located at Location 1. Check all that apply.
_! Cultivation of marijuana (Note: A registered dispensary must ensure that any employee or agent applying pesticides to marijuana for medical use is
appropriately licensed as a pesticide applicator by the Board of Pesticide Control}

& Manufacturing harvested marijuana without the use of inherently hazardous substances (Note: A registered dispensary must obtain an appropriate
Food Establishment License from the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry to manufacture edible marijuana products)

O Manufacturing harvested marijuana with inherently hazardous substances (Note: A registered dispensary must obtain a separate inherently hazardous
substance registration manufacturing facility registration certificate to use inherently hazardous substances to manufacture harvested marijuana.)

& Providing harvested marijuana to a registered manufacturing facility for the production of marijuana concentrate or marijuzna products

£ Accepting from, or transferring to, registered caregivers or other registered dispensaries marijuana plants or harvested marijuana in wholesale
transactions

& Consulting with, assisting, and/or dispensing marijuana plants or harvested marijuana to qualifying patients, visiting qualifying patients or caregivers

Operating a dispensary retail space for the conduct of sales or transfers of marijuana plants or harvested marijuana to qualifying patients, visiting
qUralifying patients or caregivers

O Delivery of marijuana plants or harvested marijuana to a qualifying patient

initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official
OMP_DSP-LAF - Rev. 10/8/2021 - Page 1 of 2




[ Co-location with an adult use licensee

O Cultivation facility, license #:

Manufacturing facility, license #: AMF1242

i o

Section 3(a): Request for approval of local authorization to o'pel'tilt'_l aregistered dispensary in municipality prohibited unless
authorized by municipal ordinance or warrant article, A person operating a medical marijuana dispensary within a municipality may not
request approval of local authorization to operate the medical marijuana dispensary, and a municipality may not accept as complete the person's request

for approval of local authorization, unless the municipality to permits by ordinance or warrant article, the operation of registered dispensaries within the
municipality.

Is an ordinance or warrant article in effect that allows the operation of a registered dispensary within the niunii:ipality?

KYes [JNo
Is a copy of the ordinance or warrant article attached to this form?
I_ﬂYes M No

Section 3(b): Minimum authorization criteria. A ;mnicipality may not provide the authorization for the operation of a regis.tered dispensary
within the municipality unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

Is the proposed registered premises for the dispensary applicant located equal to or greater than 500 feet of the property line of a preexisting public or
private school?

i S Yes [INo

Does the applicant requesting local authorization to operate the registered dispensary demonstrate possession or entitlement to possession of the
registered premises of the dispensary?

|_‘E_Yes_ O No

Seclion 3(c): Local authoriiation required for operation-;f a registered dispensary within municipality. A person may not to operate a
registered dispensary within a municipality unless the following question is answered in the affirmative.

Has the person obtained all applicable municipal approvals, permits, or licenses that are required by the municipality for the operation of a registered
dispensary? By selecting “yes” below, the municipality is affirming that no further action by the municipality is required prior to the Office of Marijuana
Policy’s approval of the applicant's registration certificate, The Office of Marijuana Policy encourages the municipality to coordinate the issuance date of

alocal license with the Office when appropriate. Please attach a copy of all applicable approvals, permits or licenses, including dates of issuance and
expiration to this form.
1

W Yes [JNo

[Statutory GuidanceXorMunicinalifiest 2510 U8 AR SR CT ) T S e
Pursuant to 22 MRS § 2429-D, a municipality may regulate registered dispensaries within that municipality, and may not permit a registered dispensary to
operate within that municipality unless the municipal legislative body has voted to adopt or amend an ordinance or warrant article allowing the operation of a

registered dispensary within that municipality — unless that registered dispensary has been continuously operating, as a registered dispensary, within that
municipality since before December 13, 2018.

TR e e —— = = —_

The completed Maine Medical Marijuana Program Dispensary Local Authorization Form can be emailed to the Office of Marijuana
Policy at Licensing, OMP@maine.gov or sent to Office of Marijuana Policy, 162 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0162.

Municipality SRR R e
R o e ] it S T oy, o 14 £ Ahdali e P S e RN ey Ay A T
Legal Name and Title of Municipality:

I Thomestor [ Thomastor—

S —

| hereby affirm and acknowledge that the information above is truthful and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of 'Municipal Official: (Do not sign until witnessed by notary): Date:

A o i

.I..I.'A ﬁ.(z:'bf“ﬁ?;u}?-ﬁm?x -

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 20 , at , Maine, by to be his/her free act and deed.
Name of Notary Public (Printed) Signature of Natary Public )

'Nota_ry Public, State of Maine £2 ) -

My commission expires: STAMP/SEAL

Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official
OMP_DSP-LAF - Rev. 10/8/2021 - Page 2 of 2



Town of Thomaston
Select Board Minutes
September 26, 2022

Executive Session 5 p.m.

ACTION: Zel Bowman-Laberge made a motion, seconded by Sandy Moore to enter
executive session at 5:01 p.m. pursuant to MRS Title 1, §405 (6A) to review a personnel
matter. VOTE: 5-0

ACTION: Zel Bowman-Laberge made a motion, seconded by Bill Hahn to exit executive
session at 5:17 p.m. VOTE: 5-0

ACTION: Pete Lammert made a motion, seconded by Sandy Moore to approve the
recommendation to hire Jared Porter as the Recreation Director. VOTE: 5-0

Watts Block Building Review Workshop 5:30 p.m.

Bill Hahn presented a report from the Watts Block Trustees and the Watts Hail Community Arts
(WHCA) group on the current budget, building needs, and community events. WHCA is now
registered as a 501c3 non-profit. Kendray Rodriguez is working 10-hours per week on behalf
of the WHCA in organizing and planning community events at Watts Hall. The Watts Block
Trustees are awaiting results on the congressional economic development funds that were
applied for. The funds will require a 50% match which the Trustees hope to obtain through
some fundraising opportunities.

Regular Meeting 6 p.m.

Board Present: Diane Giese, Pete Lamment, Bill Hahn, Zel Bowman-Laberge, Sandy Moore,
Town Manager Kara George, Recording Secretary Melissa Stevens.

. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

Meeting called to order by Diane Giese at 5:59 P.M.

ACTION: The Breen motion was made to take the agenda out of order by Bill Hahn.
Seconded by Pete Lammert. VOTE: 5-0.

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Recognize Officer Jarrod Leonardi for performing exceptional life saving
measures.

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:



ACTION: 6:04 p.m. Motion made to go into Public Hearing by Bill Hahn. Seconded by
Peter Lammert. VOTE: 5-0

. Review the Catering Permit applications from Dirty Rocks, LLC, OBA/The Block Saloon for
theater production events at Watts Hall on 9/29/22 and 10/14/22, pursuant to 28-A MRS
§653.

. Pursuant to 22 MRS §4305(1), consider the amending the General Assistance Ordinance
by repealing and replacing appendices A through G of the existing ordinance with the
attached appendices A through G, which shall be in effect from October 1, 2022 through
September 30, 2023.

. Review the On-Premises License application from Benja LLC, DBA/Kachai Thai Street Food
located at 444 Main Street to serve malt liquor and wine. (Agenda Adjustment)

ACTION: Bill Hahn motion to accept the amended General Assistance Ordinance.
Seconded by Peter Lammert. VOTE: 5-0

ACTION: Bill Hahn motion to accept the Dirty Rocks, LLC. OBA/The Block Saloon for
theater production events at Watts Hall. Seconded by Peter Lammert. VOTE: 5-0

ACTION: Peter Lammert motion to accept the Benja LLC, DBA/Kachai Thai Street Food,
on-premises license to sell Malt Liquor and Wine, Diane Giese second. VOTE 5-0

ACTION: 6:09 p.m. Motion to exit the Public Hearing made by Bill Hahn, seconded by
Peter Lammert. VOTE: 5-0.

10. New Business (Agenda Adjustment)

Consider for approval the appointment of Matt Quinn Bonner to the Conservation
Commission.

ACTION: Bill Hahn motioned to accept the appointment of Matt Quinn Bonner.
Seconded by Sandy Moore. VOTE: 5-0

10. New Business

B. Consider for approval the request of the Thomaston Food Pantry to host a "Feed
the Hungry Walk" at the Thomaston Municipal Building on October 1, 2022 at 9
a.m. to benefit Meals on Wheels and the Thomaston Food Pantry.

Diane Giese suggested the Food Pantry submit what is needed in the monthly town
newsletter to Town Manager, Kara George.



ACTION: Peter Lammert motioned to approve the Thomaston Food Pantry to host a

“Feed the Hungry Walk” at the Thomaston Municipal Building. Seconded by Sandy
Moore.

. Review for approval the Resolution to Support the State of Maine's
Climate Action Plan, as reviewed in the Community Resilience
Partnership's Workshop on September 14,

The Board discussed the opportunity to purchase more electric vehicle (EV) chargers
through Efficiency Maine. Diane suggested having chargers at the Academy Buitding.
Pete Lamment said signs are needed to show where the EV chargers are located.

Bill Hahn recommended 2 signs, one on Route 1, and one near the charging stations.

Sandy Moore asked John Fancy how much to have another charging station including
install? John Fancy replied, about $1,000.

Bill Hahn asked the Town Manager, Kara George to speak with Brandon about getting two
signs.

ACTION: Bill Hahn motioned to approve the Resolution to Support the State of
Maine’s Climate Action Plan. Zel Bowman-Laberge Seconded. VOTE: 5-0

. Consider authorizing PCD Superintendent John Fancy and Town Manager Kara
George to proceed with negotiations of the cell tower with U.S. Cellular.

John Fancy added that this land lease could generate revenue for the Town.

ACTION: Bill Hahn motioned to approve authorizing PCD Superintendent John Fancy
and Town Manager Kara George to proceed with negotiations. Peter Lammert
Seconded. VOTE: 5-0

. Discuss using American Rescue Plan Funds (ARPA) to update the existing kitchen
in the Lura Libby Room for the community warming shelter and community
events.

Diane Giese stated that ARPA funds should be use for taking care of the basic needs of the
residents first.

Zel Bowman-Laberge requested a list on how and what to use the ARPA money for. There
are churches in the community and could be warming centers that have existing kitchens.



Sandy Moore asked for what other reasons would the kitchen be used for. Town Manager
Kara George said the kitchen could be used for community events.

John Fancy suggested that a conversation to have with Knox County Emergency
Management Agency (EMA), and Town Manager Kara George will contact them.

Tabled until more information is gathered.

F. Next Select Board Meeting date falls on a holiday, October 10th. Cancel and
reschedule if priority items come up?

The Select Board set the next meeting to Tuesday, October 11
9. OLD BUSINESS

A) Update from Zel Bowman-Laberge regarding the Parks and Trails Masterplan
Zel Bowman-Laberge presented her findings from the Parks and Trails Masterplan. (See
attached report.)

There is a need for additional signage at the parks and trails.

Bill Hahn suggested that Town Manager Kara George and the Recreation Director
work together on defining parks and recreation duties.

1. APPROVE THE WARRANTS

ACTION: Peter Lammert approved Warrants. Bill Hahn Seconded. VOTE: 5-0
6. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT (See attached.)
7. TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES UPDATE

Zel Bowman-Laberge noted that a cloth recycling bin has opened at the Transfer Station.

Clothing and shoes deposited there will be refurbished. The bin is located near the Scrap Dogs
composting station.

Meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

Chair Diane Giese Recording Secretary Melissa Stevens



TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT SEPTEMEER 26, 2022

9/13 Maine Town and City Manager Association Communications Committee

t am working on the next quarterly newsletter for MTCMA. Thomaston will be contributing an article
regarding the proposed schedule change for the Police Department.

9/14 & 9/21 Auditor Transition

Jodell and | have been working on the long questionnaire provided by our new auditors in prepara
tion of the transition. We also met with them on Microsoft Teams to discuss the switch over. RHR
Smith Auditors plan to be at the Town Office the week of November 14th.

Community Resiliency Partnership Workshop

| attended the Community Resiliency Partnership Workshop. Having the Town participate in a pub
lic meeting and the Select Board approving the resolution, the Town will be qualified to apply for
funding for climate-related projects like Water Street.

9/156 Kendray Rodriguez

| met with Kendray Rodriguez to discuss her new role as the new part-time Community and Eco
nomic Development Coordinator. She has a town email account; krodrguez@thomastonmaine.gov.
She will be attending the monthly Economic Development Committee meetings and submitting
monthly reports to the Select Board of her progress. Most of her work will be conducted remotely,
but she wilt have an office space here at the Municipal Buitding with set hours for the public to
come in. Time TBD.

Economic Development Committee

Mat Eddy from Midcoast Council of Governments (MCOG) met with the Economic Development
Committee to discuss the management of Tax Increment Financing programs.

Meredith Batley-Knox Clinic

I met with Meredith Batley from Knox Clinic to check-in on their progress so far. They are planning
to work with Sheridan Construction out of Fairfield, Maine for preliminary designs. This company
has an extensive portfolio that includes health care like DCI Dialysis Clinic, Delta Ambulance,
Goodall Hospital in Sanford, Med-Care Ambulance, and Waldo County Hospital Medical Office to
name a few.

Thomaston Green Workshop #1

Mat Eddy facilitated the first Thomaston Green Workshop. There were approximately 42 residents
that attended. The next Workshop is scheduled for Thursday, September 29th at 6 p.m.

9/16 Midcoast Municipal Association

| attended the Midcoast Municipal Association meeting in Rockland. Kendra Jo Grindle, Community
Capacity Manager of the Maine Connectivity Authority presented programming, funding and why
local involvement is needed for broadband expansion in Maine.

9/19 Penbay Pilot

Chief Hoppe and | met with Sarah Thompson from Penbay Pilot to discuss the proposed Police De
partment schedule,

Public Hearing
The Select Board held the public hearing in preparation for the special town meeting.

9121 Agenda Setting
Recreation Director Interviews

The interview panel interviewed 4 candidates for the Recreation Director position and have submit
ted their recommendations to the Select Board for their consideration.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 1




TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT SEPTEMBER 26, 2022

9/23 Dragon Citizen Advisory Panel Meeting
Other: Special Town Meeting

As a reminder, the special town meeting is scheduled for this Wednesday at 6 p.m. in the Lura Lib
by Room. A further clarifying note regarding Article 4 about the donation of land- the parcel is .73
acres assessed at $2,517 paying a total of $55 per year in property taxes.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 1



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT OCTOBER 11, 2022

9/27 Recreation Director Meeting

I met with Jared Porter to discuss his new position with the town, review the Recreation Budget,
and other general new hire business.

9/28 Annual Fire Extinguisher Training

Town employees completed their annual fire extinguisher training.
Special Town Meeting

Voters approved all three warrant articles for the police budget, Knox Street study, and the dona
tion of land. Donna is working on getting the deed for the donation of land registered. John is work
ing with Landmark engineers on the Knox Street study, which we hope to have in hand by the end
of December. The Patrol Officer job ads have gone out. We have 3 applicants that have not attend
ed the Academy yet, one applicant from Maine that is certified, and 4 applicants from out of state.

9/29 Thomaston Green Workshop #2
The next Thomaston Green Workshop is Wednesday, October 26th at 6 p.m.

10/3 Police Administrative Assistant Meeting

I met with Melissa Walker to review her new position in the Police Department. She is doing a great
job so far and bringing new and efficient ideas to the department. Sally Fuller will be training Melis
sa on how to use the Town website, so Melissa can manage the Police Department page.

General Assistance Meeting
Confidential

10/4 MTCMA Communications Committee
I am continuing work on the next quarterly newsletter for MTCMA.

Maine EMA-Infrastructure Funding Meeting

John and | met with Heather Dumais from Maine EMA to discuss infrastructure funding from the
state and nationally. Heather noted that the Knox-Water Streets project would be ideal for the Build
ing Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) grant program. Representatives from FEMA
are conducting a site walk of Knox-Water Streets and review the project on October 18th with John
Fancy. The deadline for the BRIC grant application is December 1st and requires quite an exten
sive application process. The engineer design work would need to be completed in advance of this
application. The BRIC program will reimburse for pre-award costs as long as ground has not been
broken on the project. As there is much needed in preparation of the application, the Town will get
in on the next application cycle.

Camden Law Meeting

John and | met with Atty Katherine Gibson at Camden Law to review the George C. Hall land swap
agreement, the T-Mobile lease, and the U.S. Cellular lease.

General Assistance Meeting

Confidential

10/5 Agenda Setting Meeting
Building Meeting

I met with Chief Hoppe, Chief Amy Drinkwater, Rene Dorr, Dean Long, and Brandon Allen to dis
cuss the renovation of the back room of the wing for sleeping quarters. Rockcoast Plumbing has
been contacted regarding the shower install.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 1



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT OCTOBER 11, 2022

10/6

Other Items:

Kendray Rodriguez Meeting

Kendray has been meeting with downtown merchants and the Thomaston Main Street group. She
is working on several community grants from Walmart and T-mobile and planning community
events. The Main Street group will be supporting the Recreation Committee with the upcoming
Trunk or Treat event. Downtown merchants noted a need for parking signs on Route 1 directing
people to the municipal parking lot behind the Business Block.

Pollution Control Department Interview

We had one applicant from out of state apply for the Pollution Control Assistant position. We ar
ranged an interview via Zoom with John, Brandon, and |. We will keep you posted and fingers
crossed!

General Assistance Meeting

Confidential
Annual Safety Training for Employees

| have been working with John on implementing all the annual safety training requirements for the
town employees through the NEOGov Portal with MMA. | am reviewing all training records to make
sure that we are compliant with MDOL. The annual safety training program will be transitioned over
to the Code Enforcement Officer for next year’s training.

RFQ for Fire-EMS Station

| drafted the Request for Qualifications for the Fire-EMS Building Committee, as well as, compiled a
list of architects-engineers that had Fire/EMS and/or Safety Buildings in their portfolios. The Build
ing Committee reviewed the RFQ in preparation for the Select Board review.

Updating Ambulance Write Off Policy

| worked with EMS Chief Amy Drinkwater on amending the Ambulance Write Off Policy and we re
viewed the uncollected balances from ambulance billing.

Amending the Fraternal Order of Police Collective Bargaining Agreement

| have researched other collective bargaining agreements that are under a 48/96 work schedule in
preparation of amending our FOP contract for the Police Department. | will be working collabora
tively on updating the contract for the Select Board’s review.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 2



TOWN OF THOMASTON
P.0. BOX 299
THOMASTON, MAINE 04861-0299
TEL: (207) 354-6107
Certificate of Appointment by Municipal Officers
To: Jared Porter

Pursuant to: 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2601

The undersigned Municipal Officers of the Town of Thomaston hereby vote to appoint and confirm you as
Recreation Director.

Your term of office is to expire on September 26, 2023.
Given under our hands this 26th day of September, 2022,

Diane Giese, Chair

William Hahn, Vice-Chair

Sandra Moore, Select Board

Zel Laberge-Bowman, Select Board

Peter Lammert, Select Board

Municipal Officers of Thomaston, Maine

Record of Oath

State of Maine
County of Knox, ss.

Personally appeared before me the above-named Jared Porter, who has been duly appointed by the
Thomaston Municipal Officers as the Recreation Director in said municipality, and took the oath necessary to
qualify to perform the duties of office for the term specified above according to law.

Before Me,

Melissa Stevens, Town Clerk

THE TOWN OF THOMASTON IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER



TOWN OF THOMASTON

Ambulance Billing Write-Off Policy

Policy Purpose:
The purpose of this policy is to allow ambulance transport fees to be waived, based on financial hardship as

determined by the Ambulance Director and the Select board, and to specify when and how fees shall be
deemed uncollectible.

Fee Schedule

The Town of Thomaston has provided ambulance services to those residing in the Town and neighboring
communities. In accordance with the vote of the Select board meeting on June 10, 2019, the Ambulance
Service established a Fee Schedute for providing these medical emergency transport services. These fees
are used to help underwrite the cost of providing Ambulance services. The fee schedule is established by
the Select board and is adjusted from time to time, with guidance from the EMS Service Chief.

Third Party Billing Service

The Ambulance Service utilizes a third-party billing service (the TPBS) to process claims and submit invoices
to (1} public and private insures, (2} patients not covered by health insurance and (3) patients for
deductibles and co-pays. The specific duties of the TPBS shall be enumerated in a written contract between
the Town and TPBS. The written contract shall also specify the TPBS’s method and rate of compensation as
well as other mutual covenants as may be negotiated. The written contract, and any modifications or
amendments, shall be approved by the Select Board upon recommendation from the EMS Chief.

Claim Submission

The EMS personnel shall submit all required billing information to the TPBS within 1 week of the transport
date. The EMS personnet shall review with TPBS status of any transport not billed by the TPBS within 14
days of submission.

Accounts Receivable

The TPBS shall submit monthly accounts receivable reports to the Town Manager and EMS Chief. They will
promptly review the monthly reports. Any accounts that are aged over 120 days from the date of transport
during the month covered by the report shall be reviewed collectively by the Town Manager and EMS Chief.
The review shall include developing a plan detailing what follow-up action will be taken.

Hardship Waivers and Fee Reductions

Patients, including, parents and guardians of patients, whose Fee is not paid by insurance, in full or
in part, shall be personally responsible to pay the entire Fee or partial balance. Patients who are not
financially able to pay the Fee may apply for a Hardship Waiver on forms provided by the Town, to
have their Fee, including partial balances (typically resutting from deductibles and co-pays),

reduced, or waived. Hardship Waiver forms shall be sent by the TPBS to patients at the time an
initial invoice is mailed.

Approved 09/24/2019
Amended 10/11/2022 1



Completed Hardship Waiver forms shall be submitted to the Town Manager who shall within 60
days of receipt issue a written decision approving or denying the application and indicating the
amount of the reduction. Appeals of the Town Manager’s decision shall be made to the Select Board
within 30 days. No interest or finance charges will be levied on past due invoices.

Full Hardship Waivers shall be granted to anyone who within 60 days of application will have attained the

age of 75 or has been determined eligible for free medical service by Pen Bay Health Care, MaineHealth, or
other authorized health care institutions.

Full waivers, including waivers of partial balances, shall be granted to anyone whose household income at
the time of application is below 150% of Federal Poverty Guidelines, as established by the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services and Medicaid.gov.,

Partial waivers, including partial waivers of partial balances, shall be granted on a sliding scale in
accordance with the following:

Household income at time of application

151% to 175% of Federal Poverty Guidelines = 75% fee reduction
176% to 200% of Federal Poverty Guidelines = 50% fee reduction
201% to 250% of Federal Poverty Guidelines = 25% fee reduction

The patient's signature on the application shall serve as a self-certification of the accuracy of the
information provided, including income information. The Town Manager reserves the right to require
source documentation for verification purposes.

Collections

The Town Manager, upon consultation with the EMS Chief, is authorized to utilize a collection
agency in certain circumstances. Examples of such circumstances include, but is not limited to,
individuals who fail to file for a waiver or reduction after being requested by the Town to do so and

individuals who are paid directly by insurance companies but do not forward the proceeds to the
Town.

Write-Offs

The Select Board shall consider "write-offs" at its own volition or upon the recommendation of the
Town Manager, EMS Chief, or the TPBS. The Select Board shall at a minimum review the accounts
receivable status every 6 months,

An account shall be deemed uncollectible and recommended by the Town Manager and/or EMS Chief to be
written off by the Select Board when:

1. the patient is granted a waiver or reduction;

2. itis over two years from the service date; and/or

3. itis over one year from the service date and the patient was covered by Medicare or Maine
Care at the time of service.

Approved 09/24/2019
Amended 10/11/2022 2



New Applicant

Boards & Committees Application

Town of Thomaston, Maine
13 Valley Street Thomaston, ME 04861
Phone (207) 354-6107 Fax (207) 354-2132

Date: ZQ[ < ng()ﬂg

Name: m (chaela S

Street Address: 8A? Cushine d. C Ug\g\_m% Me
Mailing Address (if different): 7 J

Home Phone Number: (80 NLYRR2z<

Cellular Phone Number: CRNATE §23s

E-mail Address: Micheg la marie s IZ &/ C./C?Cé{ e
Preferred Method of Contact: text mesgacr €, phon € C&//

Committee you wish to serve on: ﬁéﬁ'fé&‘)‘fon AG/I//’%OVE/H HC }j q_;_,\ xC ‘
%‘ UOEMH-
NO Ve
A

_ e
Please explain why you are interested in serving on 2 Board or Committee?

L am interestel in Serviaa o this Corm, tie 72 /76’/0
; }/ou/é 21d_Senioy nmcjr&hqc.

How long have you been a resident of Thomaston?

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this Board or Committee?

[ yve M ,5/(.652 ézé@égd// 4 551&';// LT crackh e S™e**

m_ z0d I las o 72 Soc Yoo \EaLS.




Rev 8720

Any suggestions or comments:

Please return this form to:  Town of Thomaston

13 Valley Street
Thomaston, Maine 04861

For Official Use Only T
o VRO
Date Application Received: V) - 77 2 ')
Appointment Term: N0 T e '
Resignation Date:

Member being replaced:

Ay

.
e

Town Manager Review:
/‘([ni(ials)

Town Clerk Review: ANROW

- {Initials)

T e Yoroaghy appueant
: ; . CiA-
ARV A A e =
v bl LYH Vleests \‘\Cj

\"\ i -)':.Li-(:-.i""\, b

\E“.S (ORI RS //,‘I/\, i



New Applicant

Boards & Committees Application

Town of Thomaston, Maine

13 Valley Street Thomaston, ME 04861
Phone (207) 354-6107 Fax (207) 354-2132

Date: Y 07 232

Name: %é{gﬂg; éf’;d/ﬂgﬁj‘g' V4 iﬁ% E/

Street Address: 1D Vs ST "i,’i;a an/
Mailing Address (if different): "{ /ﬂ'

Home Phone Number: ~Zy 7 < 5’.,5?/ b 2T

Cellutar Phone Number: X7 & T/ /35 /55/

E-mail Address: m&&ﬂﬁm@%@ﬁmﬁwﬁfk
Preferred Method of Contact: /QA_M

Committee you wish to serve on: Sean s _ﬂ_m Zocit/

How long have you been a resident of Thomaston? _l)é-' VoS

Please explain why you are interested in serving on a Board or Committee?

VO Bndion "%&_@mfki 2o AoForws A
Qpadl oo~ Jlaail 7.

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this Board or Committee?

N/ _("/,)534‘;1‘4;'0/,&(///77'(” /_///.Z@z /fw-d. eyl ﬂ—df’?ﬂ-&_
(4 L2 &t /771__/_.;;{1/0- 7 v ﬁ%f/é'
<z - /\.g D ANt 2 f A_p14((J ‘145171‘3 P
v/ /TS




Few 820

Any suggestions or comments:

0 w0l fle QM&J 75 M Conae Lowo ()

- -
o
e

U4

Please return this form to:  Town of Thomaston

13 Valley Street

Thomaston,

For Official Use Only

Date Application Received: =9 -—’Z'Z_
Appointment Term: Qo

Resignation Date:
Mergber being replaced:

Town Manager Review:

T
Foi)

Town Clerk Review: [ YL

(Initafts)

T0x COdrer-  She NAS

Maine 04861
Crnaw | Lac Dreste ﬂdﬂg&c: 13
QoPhcant asted VO Gdenc 10 il meehng

Q('\’Q—f\"

| ove d v 0T ‘E)wed
SW-\-.




Town of Thomaston, Maine

Request for Qualifications

Architectural and Engineering Design Services
For
The Fire/EMS Station

October 12, 2022 to November 9. 2022




Request for Qualifications

Sealed proposals will be received in the Town Office, 13 Valley Street, Thomaston, ME 04861 by Wednes-
day, November 9. 2022 at 2 p.m. from parties interested in providing a submittal package for Architectural and
Engineering Design Services for the Town of Thomaston Fire & EMS Station.

To be considered, one digital copy or six (6) paper copies must be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly
marked “Fire & EMS Station RFQ” to the Attn. Town Manager, Thomaston Town Office, 13 Valley Street,
Thomaston, ME 04861 by Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at 2 p.m. Proposals received after that date and
time will not be accepted. The Town of Thomaston reserves the right to reject any or all proposals submitted.
This RFQ does not obligate the Town to pay any cost incurred by respondents in the preparation and submis-
sion of a response, nor does it obligate the Town to accept or contract for any expressed or implied services.

All inquiries concerning the request for proposals should be addressed to Kara George, Town Manager for the
Town of Thomaston via email at kecorge ¢ thomastonmaine. gov.

Thank you for your interest,

Hrs g

Kara George
Town Manager
Town of Thomaston



1.1 Introduction

The Town of Thomaston, Maine seeks Statements of Qualifications (RFQ) from qualified, licensed, and expe-
rienced Architectural and Engineering firms or individuals to provide Fire & EMS Station design and con-
struction services that fulfill the current and future needs of the Town of Thomaston.

1.2 General Information

The Town of Thomaston is located in mid-coast Maine and has a population of approximately 2,700. The
Town encompasses just over 11-square miles. The Thomaston Fire & EMS Department currently employs 24
Fire Department volunteers and 23 per diem EMS. Thomaston, along with neighboring municipality, Rock-
land, are the two primary providers of Fire/EMS first response in the immediate area, serving mutual aid to
many outlying communities like Warren, Cushing, South Thomaston, Owis Head, and St. George.

The Thomaston Fire & EMS Station is 65 years old and first opened for service in 1956. It currently houses
one (1) ambulance, one (1) ladder fire truck, three (3) other fire apparatus, a Utility/Brush truck, a boat and

trailer, and an antique fire engine (the Buffalo.) There are no sleeping quarters or space for expansion in the
existing facility.

The need is evident for a station that meets specifications to appropriately house modern-day Fire and EMS
apparatus and to meet the growing service needs of our community into the future. (Please see Appendix A)

1.3 Scope of Services

The successful proposer will provide the Town of Thomaston with a full range of professional planning, de-
sign, and construction services including:

A. Existing Facility Evaluation

»  Work with Fire and EMS Department staff and stakeholders to develop condition assessments of
existing facilities.

» Review the existing buildings and building sites.
B. Program Development
» Assess current programs/services provided and projected operations and facility needs.
» Work with the Fire and EMS staff and stakeholders to develop a program for each project.
¢ Provide information substantiating program requirements.
« [Identify alternate facility site locations.

» Evaluate subject site (s) for possible development of a new Fire/EMS Station. Factors to be consid-
ered should include, but not limited to:

I. Traffic impacts for station response time and surrounding neighborhoods
2. Cost

3. Zoning

4. Environmental considerations

5. Size and shape of parcel (s)

6. Necessary off-site improvements.



C. Concept Design
» Develop conceptual design options for the facilities with staff and stakeholder involvement.
*  General description of the strengths and weaknesses of the developed concepts.
« Concept designs shall include the following:

1. Strategic vision for facility replacement
2. Site plan
3. Floor plan
4. Exterior character of building
5. Current facility condition
D. Cost Estimating
¢ Prepare detailed construction cost estimate based on preferred concept design scheme.

¢ Provide detailed total cost projection, including estimated construction costs, consultant costs, con-
tingencies, and other owner costs.

» Provide information substantiating estimated costs.

¢ Present findings from facility evaluations and development of the concept designs to the Select
Board.

E. Permitting, Reviews, and Approvals
» Review and/or present design concepts for approval.
» Secure approvals from all local and state agencies as required for site development.
« Attend meetings as necessary for all approvals.
F. Construction Administration
* Provide construction administration and observation associated with the site improvements.
= Provide interpretations of prepared drawings and specifications.

1.4 Submittal Requirements

A. Letter of interest: Provide all contact information and why the proposed team should be selected for the
project.

B. Company profile: Provide an overview of the company including location, number of staff, and describe
the services the firm provides.

C. Project team: Identify the project team members that will be assigned to the project and their capabilities.

D. Relevant experience/qualifications: Provide information regarding the company’s relevant experience
related to the services required for the proposed project.

E. Workload capacity: Indicate the company’s workload and capacity for the firm to perform the work on a
reasonable schedule.

F. Funding experience: Describe the projects your firm has undertaken that were either directly or partially
funded by either or both, State and Federal funds.

G. References: List the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of representatives of five current or recent
clients who are familiar with the work your firm has done.

H. Additional Data: Provide any additional data you consider essential to the submittal.

4



APPENDIX A
Fire & EMS Building Committee Report
September 12, 2022

10

N FIRE & EMS

THOMAS

3 ]




Table of Contents

2021 Fire/EMS Building Committee Directive...................

Committee Meeting Minutes...............

Images of Current Station Exterior/interior.............................

Needs for the EMS & Fire Departments...................
Examples of New Stations..........................
Recommendations..............................

Fire & EMS Building Committee Members:
EMS Chief Amy Drinkwater

Fire Chief Mike Mazzeo

Deputy EMS Chief Carrie Adams

EMS Captain J.T. O'Hare

Deputy Fire Chief Jamie Leo

Assistant Fire Chief Tony Leo
Assistant Fire Chief Bobby Coombs

Town Manager Kara George



AD-HOC FIRE/EMS BUILDING COMMITTEE
DIRECTIVE 2021

BACKGROUND:
The Thomaston Fire & EMS Station is 65 years old and first opened for service in 1956. It currently houses

one (1) ambulance, one (1) ladder fire truck, three (3) other fire apparatus, a Utility/Brush truck, a boat and
trailer, and an antique fire engine (the Buffalo.)

The need is evident for a station that meets specifications to appropriately house modern-day Fire and EMS
apparatus and to meet the growing service needs of our community into the future.

MEMBERS:

Members of the Committee include the Ambulance and Fire Chiefs, five members of the Fire/EMS depart-
ments, and the Town Manager.

OBJECTIVE:
To develop a recommendation for the Select Board to either renovate and expand the existing station locat-

ed at 6 Knox Street or to build a new station at a new location. The Committee shall operate until the com-
pletion of the Fire/EMS Building project.

GOALS;
1) Visit and tour other Maine Fire/EMS stations that were recently built.
2) Determine list of facility needs and wants and the estimated project cost for each.
3) Guide and recommend final project scope of work, including total budget consideration.
4) Conduct a feasibility study that includes:

« Existing conditions of the 6 Knox Street station.

» Needs analysis for fire and rescue services in the Thomaston area-presently and in the future.
s Preliminary design options and alternatives for a new Fire/EMS station.

¢ Possible sites for a new station.

« Preliminary cost analysis and funding alternatives.

5) Review the feasibility study results.
5) Present and report all findings and recommendations to the Select Board.

6) Carry through directives of the Select Board through project planning and design.

Approved June 14, 2021



Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting #1 April 15, 2021

Discuss first steps.

o The Committee discussed the existing station build-
ing on Knox Street. The structure would not support
a second floor being added on. There is little room
to expand out as the building is surrounded by oth-
er structures on three sides.

* Location of a new station was discussed. Land dis-
cussed was the Thomaston Green and the land lo-
cated across from Booker Street at the end of the
Thomaston Mall. Potential locations discussed in
past years was the land beside the Academy and
the land abutting the Thomaston Green where
Doug's Seafood is now located. Direct Route 1 ac-
cess from the station was determined to be priority.

¢ The Committee reviewed impacts of a station with
multi-floors vs. a station with one floor. A one floor
station has a larger footprint. What are the cost
differences between a one floor and a multi-floor
station?

s There are several new stations throughout Maine in
the communities of Hallowell, Cumberland, Farm-
ingdale, Randolph, Yarmouth, Berwick, and Pittston,

* The current Knox Street station had a study com-
pleted between 15-20 years ago. A structural as-
sessment is needed on the current building.

Discuss job tasks of each member for next meeting.

e The Building Committee members are to contact
some of the communities that have new stations to
set up a tour. Goals are to discuss the challenges
with building new stations, what these communities
liked or disliked about the process, and what their
recommendations are.

¢ The Building Committee members are to also list
inefficiencies and challenges with the current Knox
Street station and compile a list of needs and goals
for a new station.

e The Town Manager is going to draft a directive for
the Fire/EMS Building Committee for the next
meeting.

Meeting #2 May 27, 2021

A. Approve Minutes from 4/15/21
B. Review new station buildings that Committee mem-
bers visited and toured.

e

4.T. O’'Hare presented picture slides of the four stations that

Thomaston Fire/EMS employees toured.

1)} Station #3-Augusta
- The building is a single level and is 3 years old. To-
tal cost $4.3 million.
- Contains an Alert System
- Noted that the building had poor roof design
where water runoff has already caused rot.
- The station has bunk rooms, washing station, air-
controlled gear room, and a fitness room.
2} Hartford Station-Augusta
- CO sensors for the bay doars, in which, the sensors
detect if there is too much carbon dioxide in the air
and
automatically opens the bay doors.
- Exterior wall panels that radiate heat to save on
heating costs.
- Red and green dock lights for drivers to signal
when it is safe to pull out of the station.
3) Farmingdale Station
- Single level with a mezzanine.
- Contains high bay doors with high sensors.
4) Hallowell Station
- Station cost $2 million.
- Contains kitchen, breakroom, laundry.
The second level uses valuable apparatus space on
the lower level.
- The station used folding bay doors that cost
$63,000 each. Was a safety hazard for a child.
The Committee discussed the high expense of a drive
thru bay doors.

C) Discuss the Committee Directive.

The Committee amended the directive to include additional

equipment that is currently housed at the station. The
directive will go to the Select Board at their next
meeting on June 14™.

D) Assign tasks for the next meeting.

1) The Committee decided to research architects that
specialize in Fire and EMS buildings.

2) Additionally, the Committee will start drafting an RFP
for a feasibility study.

3) The Town Manager will call Gartley & Dorskey ta dis-
cuss the new Rockport Fire Station, what next steps are,
and if they would be willing to come in and talk to the
Committee.



Meeting #3 September 16, 2021

The Committee met with Bill Lane from Gartley and Dorsky
and Amanda Austin from 2A Architects to discuss next steps
for building a new Fire/eEMS station. Bill and Amanda are
currently working an the new fire station in West Rockport.

Topics Discussed:

* The building height allowed at the Thomaston Green
and the number of acreages. Any new station would
need to be in keeping with a traditional New England
style.

 Existing conditions report typically costs around
$17,000 to complete. A general contractor can assess
the existing building as well.

® A Request for Qualifications (RFQ)} was recommended
to review scope of work, resumes, and experience of
potential architects.

e An information night was suggested or an open house
of the current station for the public to tour.

*  General discussion happened about the needs of a3 new
station, the current conditions of the existing station,
and potential locations for a new building.

Meeting #4 July 14, 2022

A) Approve 5/27/21 and 9/16/21 Minutes- A motion was
made and seconded to approve the minutes. Vote: All
approved

B) Discuss drafting a formal report to the Select Board on
the needs for a new Fire/EMS building.

The Committee discussed an outline for drafting the report:

* Introduction with summary of what the Committee has
done so far {Amy and Carrie)

¢  Findings of the condition of the current building (Mike
Mazzeo)

¢ Needs for the EMS Department (Amy & EMS Dept.)

¢  Needs for the Fire Department {Mike & Fire Dept.)

e Conclusion-recommend a Request for Qualifications
goes out (Kara)

The Committee discussed Route 1 access for a new station
and the need to check with MDOT on the requirements.
Other topics included going to a Town Meeting vote for
said project before proceeding with an RFQ.

The Committee wants to open the current station for the
public to see the canditions. They have also requested

(¥

an aerial map of the Knox Street station showing the land
boundaries from Dave Martucci.

Meeting #5 August 25, 2022

1. Approve July 14, 2022 Minutes- A motion was made
and seconded to approve the minutes. VOTE: All in fa-
vOr.

2. Review report to the Select Board on the needs for a
new Fire/EMS building.

The Committee reviewed the draft report to be
sumitted to the Select Board.

The radio tower that is currently located on top of
the existing station roof was discussed. The tower
needs to be removed as the base that connects the
tower to the roof is rotten. A repeater is located at
the Watis Block building. The Committee discussed
the possibility of partnering with Dragon to locate
a tower on one of Dragon’s structures.

A new radio repeater costs about $5,000. Bobby
Coombs recommended the town talks to the po-
tential cell company that wants to install a cell tow
er in Thomaston. Municipalities can partner with
cell companies to install repeaters on the celt tow-
er.

3. Potential location for station

The Committee discussed a parce! of land located
at the corner of Main Street and Georges Street
that is currently unoccupied. However, the lot size
is about the same footprint as where the station is
located now on Knox Street.



Current Station Images

EXTERIOR







@
o
c
©
| o
L)
9
o
Q2
0
G
>




A Note about Vehicle Clearance:

When Engine 4 was brand new,
the FD were dispatched to a vehi-
cle fire on Dunbar road during a
blizzard. When the FD arrived on
scene, a 2 1/2 inch hose was off
the rear of the truck. The snow in
front of the door lifted the fire
truck enough where the Nozzte
caught on the door frame and
pulted it off the truck. Firefighters
dragged 200 feet of the hose all
the way up Beechwood St to the
fire. Every time there is snow or
ice it must be shoveled in front of
the doors before trucks leave the
station as there is not enough
clearance.,



Current Station Images
INTERIOR
















el
e

R s -
P e 2T e J..:M..;ﬂ..
e e T T A ,nu“.mw.m_...o.
oo




EMS & FIRE Department Assessment
Chief Amy Drinkwater & Chief Mikial Mazzeo

Current Station Conditions:

Lack of sleeping quarters

Lack of parking for members

Lack of office space

Lack of training space

Sinking apparatus floor

Walls cracked from slab to roof

Wall carners cracked and separating
Slabs separating

Water does not drain on apparatus floor
Windows leak in heavy rain

Heating system needs replacing

Air conditioning by window units

Front apron needs to be rebuilt and surfaced
Possible undermining of the apron

Lack of space for equipment storage
Apparatus parking is cramped

Significant dust that has been unable to be con-
trolled

Radio tower needs to be replaced and raised
Kitchen dayroom need updating

Station Generator needs to be replaced

Fire Needs:

Training / meeting room

Updated kitchen / dayroom / add patio
General storage

Wide and tall apparatus bays / doors
Adequate office space

Dormitory rooms

Workout room

Tool room / shop

Adequate parking for members
Separation of office/living/training/apparatus
Sprinkler / fire alarm system

Gear Storage room/Gear Dryer

SCBA storage and filling room

Locker / shower rooms
Decontamination / laundry room
Vehicle exhaust system

Climate control - heat / air conditioning

Station alerting system

EMS Needs:

Offices

Bunk rooms

Training room with storage
De-con area

Washer/dryer

EMS Supplies storage area
Rest room/ showers

Day room/ Kitchen

Wash Bays- wash rig inside



Examples of New Stations

Members of the Fire and EMS Building Committee visited the following stations:

Augusta

The Augusta station was rebuilt- cost was about 56 million dollars to renovate and to bring it up to modern
standards. Renovated 8,800 square feet and added another additional 11,325 square feet.

Farmingdale

The Farmingdale new station cost was about $1 5 million -6,400 square feet

17



Hallowell

The Hallowell new station cost was about =52 million (New doors were 560,000 a door) with 5,300 square feet.

Pqi:oum-syofSDA, o

North Conway

The North Conway NH new station was $6.7 million -516,000 square feet.

18



1)

2)

3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

Recommendations to Select Board

Have the Building Committee develop a formal Request for Qualifications, as recommended by Bill tane of Gartley
and Dorsky and Amanda Austin of 2A Architects.

Prepare advertising the RFQ to include a list of firms to send the document to. Select Board to review and approve
RFQ for submission.

Have the Building Committee review RFQs, including interviews of qualified applicants.

Make a recommendation of the top 2 RFQs responses to the Select Board for review and approval.
Public Engagement including an open house a the station and a public information session.

In conjunction with the Select Board, seek funding for implementation of the formal plans.

Follow guidance from the RFQ qualified applicant contracted for the project on next steps.



RFQs 2022

Fire-EMS Station
RFQ
Name Address Phone Email Submitted:
2A Architects LLC 280 West Street, STEB Rockport ME 04856 207-236-6545 ara@2aarch.com
Allied Engineering 160 Veranda Street Portland ME 04103 207-221-2260 cfaucher@ allied-eng.com
Architects Design Group 333 North Knowles Avenue Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 647-1706
Artifex Architects & Engineers 175 Exchange Street Bangor ME 04401 (207) 974-3028 eangel@amesmaine.com
Bowman Constructors PO Box 156 Newport ME 04593 207-368-2405 bids@bowmanconstructors.com
Carter Architectural Design LLC 161 Webster Ave. Bangor ME 04401 (207} 404-5967 info@carterarchitecturaldesign.com
Construction Consulting of Maine, LLC 538 Town Farm Road Oakland ME 04963 207-242-1259 rick@ccofmaine.com
Context Architecture 65 Franklin St, 5th Ft Boston MA 02110 (617) 423-1400 marketing@contextarc.com
CWS Architecture 264 U.S. Route One, STE 100-2A Scarborough  ME 04074 207-774-4441 BPorter@cwsarch.com
Dirigo Architectural Engineering 7 Cobblestone Drive, STE 2 Turner ME 04282 207-225-3040 tperkins@dirigoae.com
Gartley 8 Dorsky PO Box 1031 Camden ME 04843 207-236-4365 TDurant@GartleyDorsky.com
Great Falls Construction 20 Mechanic Street Gorham ME 04038 207-839-2744 info@greatfallsinc.com
Harriman 46 Harriman Drive Auburn ME 04210
YET Architects 207.200.6242
Ledgewood Construction 27 Main Street South Portland ME 04106 207-767-1866 |heeler@ledgewoodconstruction.com
Mitchell Associates Architects 29 Thacher Park Road Voorheesville NY 12186 518-765-4571 info@mitchell-architects.com
Plymouth Engineering Inc 8 Main Street, STE C Newport ME 045853 207-257-2071 _info@plymouthengineering.com
Port City Architecture 31 Oak Ridge Lane Camden ME 04843 978-500-8487 peild.courtney@gmail.com Yes
Sheridan Construction PO Box 359 Fairfield ME 04937 207-453-9311 dwhitney@sheridancorp.com
WBRC 701 Forest Ave Portland ME 04103 207-828-4511 michale.guethle@whbrcinc.com




